

# HOUSE BILL No. 5987

December 2, 2014, Introduced by Rep. Price and referred to the Committee on Local Government.

A bill to amend 1950 (Ex Sess) PA 23, entitled  
"Airport zoning act,"  
by amending section 19 (MCL 259.449).

## THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1       Sec. 19. ~~No airport~~ **AIRPORT** zoning regulations shall be  
2       adopted, amended, or changed under this act ~~except~~ by action of the  
3       governing body of the political subdivision in question, or by  
4       action of the joint **AIRPORT ZONING** board provided for in ~~sections~~  
5       **SECTION** 14 or 17, after a public hearing. ~~in relation thereto, at~~  
6       ~~which parties in interest and citizens shall have an opportunity to~~  
7       ~~be heard. At~~ **IF THE HEARING IS HELD BEFORE JANUARY 1, 2015, AT**  
8       least 15 days' notice of the hearing shall be published in a  
9       newspaper of general circulation ~~in~~ the political subdivision or

1 subdivisions in which is located ~~wholly or partly,~~ the airport  
2 hazard area to be zoned ~~, or, if no~~ **A** newspaper is **NOT** generally  
3 circulated in any such political subdivision, then in a newspaper  
4 of general circulation in the county in which ~~such~~ **THE** political  
5 subdivision is located. **IF THE HEARING IS HELD AFTER DECEMBER 31,**  
6 **2014, THE GOVERNING BODY OR JOINT AIRPORT ZONING BOARD SHALL GIVE**  
7 **TIER B PUBLIC NOTICE OF THE HEARING UNDER THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT**  
8 **PUBLIC NOTICE ACT, AS WELL AS NOTICE IN THE MANNER PROVIDED IN**  
9 **SECTION 103(2) AND (3) OF THE MICHIGAN ZONING ENABLING ACT, 2006 PA**  
10 **110, MCL 125.3103. IF WEBSITE POSTING IS REQUIRED FOR TIER B PUBLIC**  
11 **NOTICE, THE POSTING PERIOD SHALL INCLUDE THE 14 DAYS IMMEDIATELY**  
12 **BEFORE THE HEARING.**

13       Enacting section 1. This amendatory act does not take effect  
14 unless House Bill No. 5560 of the 97th Legislature is enacted into  
15 law.